From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "janicemcneal@janicemcneal.com"

Cc: "ljackson@encompasses.net”; Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: CB-20-00002 McNeal Conditional Preliminary Approval

Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:21:00 PM

Attachments: CB-20-00002 Conditional Prelimary Approval 3-3-20.pdf
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CB-20-00002 McNeal PW COMMENTS 2-21-20.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence in regards to your parcel combination application CB-20-
00002. A hard copy will be mailed out. Please contact me directly if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:janicemcneal@janicemcneal.com
mailto:ljackson@encompasses.net
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
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KITTITAS COUNTY

Building Partnerships — Building Communities

March 2, 2020

Peter & Janice McNeal
1911 Southwest Campus Drive Unit 696
Federal Way, WA 98023

RE: McNeal Parcel Combination (CB-20-00002)
Dear Mr. and Mrs. McNeal,

Community Development Services received the above referenced application on February 4, 2020. The application has
been reviewed and processed by staff and preliminary approval is hereby granted with the attached comments.
Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the following items must be completed prior to
final approval of the parcel combinations and must be submitted to our offices for review:

1. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County
Treasurer’s Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will
not be aware of your pending application. No paper work or receipt is required just a phone call or an
email will suffice.

2. Provide documentation stating that this parcel combination is consistent with Suncadia’s Development
Agreement and Suncadia’s Design Review Committee.

3. Kittitas County Public Works comments are attached for your review.

Please be advised: Once these tax parcels have been combined, any future land subdivision will be required to meet
current county regulations at the time of application.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7637, or by e mail at
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

otorh S

Rachael Stevie
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services

Enclosure: Public Works Comments
cc: Encompass Engineering & Surveying Via Email
Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official Via Email
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: February 21, 2020

SUBJECT: McNeal CB-20-00002

Tax Parcels: 960499 and 960500

The tax parcels for are located within Suncadia and fall under the Suncadia Development Agreement.
Any additional access would have to comply with Suncadia’s road agreement.

Of note — prior to any building on the site, an address would need to be applied for.
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